



Eung Pil Moon

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4147
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL epmoon@shinkim.com

Mr. Eung Pil Moon is currently a partner at Shin & Kim, and his main practice areas include Vietnam and Southeast Asia, overseas investment, criminal law, legislative advice, public law, healthcare, and digital forensic.

Mr. Moon majored in tax law and constitutional law in graduate school and successfully resolved various criminal, civil, administrative, and tax litigation cases after completing the 45th term at the Judicial Research and Training Institute in 2016. In addition, as a member of Shin & Kim's Digital Forensic Center, he handled a number of digital crime cases, accounting audits, and internal investigations.

For approximately 15 months from 2022, Mr. Moon served as an administrative officer at the Office of the Secretary to the President for Legal Affairs, where he was in charge of reviewing legislation under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Economy and Finance, the Financial Services Commission, the Fair Trade Commission, and the Ministry of SMEs and Startups, amendments of legislation, and consultations between ministries. Based on his diverse experience in policy making and administrative practice, he has been active in the Legislative and Government Affairs PG of Shin & Kim, and he is currently an active advisory member of the Labeling and Advertising Advisory Committee of the Fair Trade Commission.

Mr. Moon currently works at Shin & Kim's Ho Chi Min Office and provides various legal advice to domestic and foreign companies that have entered Vietnam and other regions in Southeast Asia.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Member, indication and Advertising Review Advisory Committee, Fair Trade Commission
2023-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2022-2023	Administrative Officer, Office of the Legal Secretary, Presidential Secretariat
2019-2022	Shin & Kim LLC

2016-2019 LOGOS Law LLC
2014-2016 Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

Education

2022-Present Korea University Graduate School of the doctor's course (major in Constitutional Law)
2010-2020 Kyung Hee University Graduate School of Legal Affairs (Master of Law, with major in tax law)
2004-2010 Kyung Hee University College of Law (LL.B.)

Qualifications

2016 Admitted to bar, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- Review of Extinctive Prescription in Respect of Tax Collection Rights in the Context of Withholding Tax Claims (Master's Degree Thesis, Kyung Hee University, 2021)
- Introduction of Direct Democracy in the Constitution and its Limitations (2010)